






























































































































































































































































































































































































































































ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION

President: Miss Eleanor N. Hutchens, 715 Clairmont Ave., Decatur, Ga.

Vice-Presidents: Mrs. Royal E. Cabell, Jr., Palamere, Sleepy Hollow
Rd., Richmond 29, Va.
Mrs. William R. Weston, 24 Beech Hill Rd., Scarsdale, N. Y.
Miss Sarah Frances McDonald, 540 Clairmont Ave., Decatur, Ga.
Mrs. J. R. S. Tippens, Rt. 7, Box 125, Oxford, Ala.

Secretary: Mrs. Chester W. Morse, 932 Scott Blvd., Decatur, Ga.

Treasurer: Mrs. W. Monroe Spicer, 1973 Westminster Way, N.E.,
Atlanta 7, Ga.

Director: Miss Ann Worthy Johnson, Agnes Scott College, Decatur, Ga.

ORGANIZED in 1895, the Alumnae Association of Agnes
Scott College has as its purpose the promotion of its mem-
bers’ interest in the College and in liberal education. Its
work is done under the authority of an Executive Board
composed of officers, committee chairmen, and the presi-
dents of the four nearest alumnae clubs. Branches of the
Association, in the form of Agnes Scott alumnae clubs, are
active in thirty-six cities.

The Alumnae Association operates the Anna Young
Alumnae House, publishes The Agnes Scott Alumnae Quar-
terly, conducts the Alumnae Fund, and maintains files of
information on more than 9,500 individual alumnae. Volun-
teer committees, under the governance of the Executive
Board, carry on services including house and grounds im-
provement, planning of special events and entertainments,
presentation of an annual career conference for students,
correspondence with class and club officers, and a continuing
program to make alumnae an active force in American
education,
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